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Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Patten (Purchasing), Peter; Gault, David; Lowndes, Daniel
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie
Subject: Contract #14053
Attachments: 14053.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response
Hicklin, Charles Read: 6/30/2020 9:02 AM Approve: 6/30/2020 9:03 AM
Patten (Purchasing), Peter Approve: 6/29/2020 4:05 PM
Gault, David Read: 6/29/2020 4:19 PM Approve: 6/29/2020 4:20 PM
Lowndes, Daniel Read: 6/29/2020 4:08 PM Approve: 6/29/2020 4:08 PM
Stavn, Stephanie Read: 6/29/2020 3:58 PM

Contract #14053       
Department:  Public Works 
Vendor:  Westphal & Company Inc. 
Contract Description:  Robertson Road Solar Array (Res 112) 
Contract Term:   7/14/20 – 12/4/20 
Contract Amount:  $70,944.00 
 
Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
 
 
Thanks much, 
Michelle  
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Assistant II 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 362, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  
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2020 RES-112 

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR ROBERTSON ROAD PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR ARRAY 3 
4 

The Department of Public Works, Highway and Transportation reports the receipt of bids for 5 
Robertson Road Photovoltaic Solar Array at 4318 Robertson Road, Madison, WI, bid No. 6 
319002. 7 

8 
A complete tabulation is on file at the Department of Public Works office. The low qualified 9 
bidder is: 10 

Westphal & Company, Inc. 11 
14 Marsh Ct 12 

Madison, WI 53718 13 
14 
15 

Total:   $70,944.00 16 
17 

The Public Works staff finds the amount to be reasonable and recommends the bid be awarded 18 
to Westphal & Company, Inc. 19 

20 
There are sufficient funds available for this project.  The debt issued to support this project will 21 
have a term of ten years. 22 

23 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a Contract be awarded to Westphal & Company, 24 
Inc. in the amount of $70,944.00; and 25 

26 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Executive and the County Clerk be authorized 27 
and directed to sign the Contract; and 28 

29 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Public Works, Highway & Transportation 30 
be directed to ensure complete performance of the Contract; and 31 

32 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the Public Works & Transportation Committee shall approve 33 
all change orders to the Contract, subject to submission of change orders to the County Board 34 
for approval where the sum involves $20,000 or more than 10% of the original approved 35 
Contract amount, whichever is smaller. 36 
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